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June 23 19n 

Mr . Al an Taylor 
Division of COftl!lunic.ations 
FloridA Public Service Commlaaion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasaee, Florida 32399·0850 

Dear Hr. Taylor: 

• 
s.ote 700 
IOIN.--­
T- .f'L ~301 
~ 42S-630t 

Thia ie a follow-up to my letter o f April 25, 1997. regarding a 
diDcrepancy in ATioT' a fulfill...,nt package sent to aoa>e end uoer 
customera aubec ribing t o the ATn One Rate Plan in FloridA . Aa a 
solution to t .hi• eltuAt ion. AT&.T ia currently in the procea• ot rtt · 
rating and crediting cuotomera• accounta Cor tho di(feranco bc:twacn 
the rate quoted in c.be fulfillment piece and tho l-arlffed rate . Tho 
credits ahould appear on cuetomora• billa before September 1, 1997 . 

Aa I otated in my earlier letter. approxima t e ly 79 , 000 Florida 
euatomer• received the i ncorrect eyate~ ·generated brochuro . or 
thooe cuatOGOera, 49, 570 made call• that would require re - ratlng . 
Thoae call• conatituto a total ot 6 . ~ mil lion minute• of uvc . The 
dif ference in revenue between the t a riffed rate of 15 cents per 
minute and 10 oento quoted in the materiala io $313,042 . 20 . Thla 
lftOney will be returned to the affected cuatOCI'Ie ro . The 49.S70 
cus t omer• will receive individual credits bAaed on thair callo. 

Ao we etated in our April 25 letter, AT'T regrete that thia 
dlacrepancy occurred and t~t it creat ed cu1tomer confusion. ~~ 
feel that the•e credit• wi ll correct the oltuation in a aatio!Acto ry 
manner . 

Youra very truly, 

Doria H. Franklin R~O 
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April25. 1997 

Mr. Alan Taylor 
Division of Communications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399..{)850 

Re: AT&T One Rate Plan 

Dear Mr. Taylor: 
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Thank you for your letter of April 4,1997, inquiring about a <li,c;repancy in 
AT & rs fulfillment package sent to some end user customers subscribing to 
the AT&T One Rate Pilan In Florida. We are currently investigating this 
situation and have learned the following: 

1. A system error generated brochures with the Incorrect statement that 
In-state long distance calls would be rated at 10 cents per minute. 
The correct and tariffed rate is 15 cents for in-state long distance calls 
and 1 0 cents for local toll (intra LATA) calls. 

2. Approximately 79,000 Florida customers received the incorrect 
system-9enera!ed brochure. Approximately 48,000 of those 
eu&totMrs have received apology letters with the correct rates, and 
letters are being sent to the remaining customers. 

AT&T Is In the process of reviewing each of the 79,000 affected end users' 
billing records to determine the Impact. if any, on those bills. We will provide 
this Information to you aa aoon as Il ls completed. At that time. we will also 
provide our detailed plan for addressing this problem. 
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AT&T certainly regrets that this diacrepancy occurred. Needleaa to say, ­
are dedicated to aatisfylng our customers and apologize for any customer 
confusion this problem hal caused. 

Yours very truly, 

g.-:w YY\.tf-·· ,o 
Doris M. F,.nklin 
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